
City of Cold Lake 

STAFF REPORT 

Title: Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy Action - Coalition Lobby Days 

Meeting Date: April 16, 2019 

Executive Summary: 
Further to the February 12, 2019 regular meeting of Council, Administration is providing 
Council an update with regards to the Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy 
Action. 

Background: 
At the February 12, 2019 regular meeting of Council, Council authorized the City of Cold 
Lake to enter into a relationship with IMPACT Public Affairs concerning Bill C-69 and 
lobbying the Government of Canada and Senate (Resolution No. CRM20190212.1011 ). 

Alternatives: 

Recommended Action: 
That the Corporate Priorities Committee recommend that Council send one (1) City 
representative to the Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy Action, Coalition 
Lobby Days, being held in Ottawa on May 1-2, 2019. 

Budget Implications (Yes or No): 
No 

Submitted by: 
Kevin Nagoya, Chief Administrative Officer 



Cindy Reimer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Craig Copeland 
April 15, 201911:31 AM 
Cindy Reimer 
FW: MEMBERS UPDATE - Coalition of Canadian Municipalities 
Colition Senate Committee Remarks Press Release.pdf; Senate Remarks Final.pdf; 
coalition tweet 1.PNG; Hotels - Parliament Hill Advocacy Day.docx 

High 

From: Bill Rogers [mailto:brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca] 
Sent: April 12, 2019 8:54 AM 
To: Craig Copeland <CCopeland@coldlake.com>; Greg Sawchuk <gsawchuk@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>; Omer Moghrabi 
<omer.moghrabi@laclabichecounty.com>; Steve Upham (supham@county.stpaul.ab.ca) 
<supham@county.stpaul.ab.ca>; 'Maureen Miller' <mmiller@town.stpaul.ab.ca>; Maryann Chichak 
<maryannchichak@whitecourt.ca>; bglven@cityofgp.com; bguyon@telusplanet.net; lackerman@fortstjohn.ca; 
tbolin@fortstjohn.ca; cao@mdopportunity.ab.ca; mkulich@rockymtnhouse.ca; mprimeau@lsac.ca; 
ceo@pinchercreek.ca; mayorbumstead@dawsoncreek.ca; mayor@lloydmlnster.ca; mayor@devon.ca; Mayor 
<Mayor@rmwb.ca> 
Cc: Gene Sobolewskig <sobolewskig@ae.ca>; Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca>; Mark Power 
<mpower@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: FW: MEMBERS UPDATE - Coalition of Canadian Municipalities 
Importance: High 

Good morning everyone: 
From all intents, It looks like this week's trip to Fort Mac was a success. Please see attached press release that went out 
on the newswire April 10th, Mayor Gene and Don's speaking notes form the Senate Presentation, Tweet from Senator 
Michael MacDonald, and also the description of activities planned for the upcoming Media Advocacy Day on Ottawa, 
planned for May 151 and 2nd. 

Key takeaways from the trip and upcoming plans: 

The Message we received from Senators we met with is that they were very sympathetic to or cause and want to hear 
from Municipalities that will be negatively affected by Bill C-69, as it is currently written. If we have specific examples of 
projects that might be impacted by the Current wording of the Bill as it stands, they would like to hear about those as 
well. This infon~ation may be included In theirfinal report .. 

Media Days in Ottawa Is shaping up to be an important trip, for all Muni's that can make it. The consultant has lined up 
over 15 meetings with Senators and MP's over the 2 day period, as well as key media representatives . 

.. 
We are sharing this Info with all you, including those who are still thinking of joining. So far, we are upwards of 14 
Municipalities in Alberta, from as far north as Wood Buffalo, and as far South as Pincher Creek, and the list is growing. 

Hope .thJs helps keep you In the loop. If you are currently thinking of joining us in the Ottawa trip, it looks like this trip 
will generate major publicity to the cause, and to the Canada-wide potential negative effects of Bill C-69. 

We hope this helps. 
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Bill 

Bill Rogers 
Assistant Chief Administrative Officer 
Town of Bonnyville 
Tel : (780) 826-3496 
Fax: (780) 826-4806 
brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca 

From: Christian von Donat <christian@impactcanada.com> 
Sent: April 11, 2019 4:41 PM 
Cc: Richard Mullin <richard@impactca nada.com> 
Subject: MEMBERS UPDATE - Coalition of Canadian Municipalities 
Importance: High 

Good day all, 

It's a pleasure to send you this update to all members of the Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy Action. 

Yesterday, the coalition appeared before the Senate Energy, Environment, and Natural Resources Committee as it was 
on 'the road' In Fort McMurray to hear from stakeholder groups about their concerns with Bill C-69. Speaking on behalf 
of the Coalition was Mayor Scott of RMWB/Fort McMurray and Mayor Sobolewski of Bonnyville . Attached, you will find 
the prepared remarks and corresponding Press Release that was shared with the media. I have also attached a tweet 
from Senator MacDonald as one reference for the attention that was received from the committee hearing. 

We continue to see new municipalities contact us to express interest in joining the coalition. If you know if other 
potential members that are looking to speak about our overall efforts or need further information, please let me know 
and we would be happy to do so. 

We continue to move ahead with preparations for the Coalition Lobby Days in Ottawa on May 111 and znd. If you are 
planning to join us in Ottawa to meet directly with political stakeholders,. bring the coalition message to Parliament Hill 
in a visible way, and engage with media and the public, please let us know sooner rather than later on your plans to 
attend. 

We have already booked over 15 meetings with Members of Parliament and Senators over those two days, and expect 
many more to be booked in the days to come. We also have a press conference at Parliament booked, and will work 
with coalition members to engage with regional media while they are in Ottawa. 

We will hold a members briefing as a group either the evening before meetings begin or the morning before. Each 
member will receive a personal package with their own individual schedules of meetings (in groups of 2-3 coalition 
members per meeting), biographies of the individuals they are meeting with, key messaging documents, maps and 
guides for Parliament, and media engagement supports (social media and traditional media). We can use the briefing to I 
answer any questions and discuss the efforts over those two days. I 

Members are responsible for their own travel and accommodation costs, as well as personal meals and incidentals. I 
have attached a guide for the Lord Elgln Hotel, where we are holding a block of rooms until next week. 
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As always, please do not hesitate to contact my colleague Richard or I if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Christian von Donat 

Christian Alexander von Donat 
Director, Government Relations and Strategy 

6'\ MUNICIPAL 

.. , , , tt11'~17®1lt 
C-(613) 408-0498 
0-(613) 317-2850 

Christian Alexander von Donat 
Director, Government Relations and Strategy 

C-(613) 408-0498 
0-(613) 233-8906 

www.impactcanada.com 

Im 11 CJ rr0 

City of Cold lake - Notice of Confidentiality - This message (including any attachments) contains confidential Information intended for 
a specific Individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the Intended recipient, you should delete this message and 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on It, is strictly 
prohibited. 
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MUNICIPALITIES OUTLINE CONCERNING IMPACTS OF 
BILL C-69 TO SENATE COMMITTEE IN FORT MCMURRAY 

Aprll 10111, 2019 

Fort McMurray, AB - The Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy Action shared their 
concerns on Bill C-69 at the Standing Senate Committee on Energy, Environment, and Natural 
Resomces hearing in Fort McMurray, Albeita today. 

The Coalition is a grassroots effort that arose from municipal concerns sunounding Bill C-69, 
and includes cities, towns, regional municipalities, and counties. As local leaders in theil' 
communities, municipal officials are on the front lines of any potential impact, both intended or 
unintended. 

"The resource industry, including hydro, mining, forestry and energy, like oil and gas, is the 
lifeblood of many communities in Canada and we appreciate the opportunity to share that 
perspective with the Senate committee," said Don Scott, Mayor of the Regional Municipality of 
Wood Buffalo and Coalition co-lead. "We outlined several concerns and recommendations 
unique to municipalities that we hope Senators will consider to improve this bill." 

"Many muriicipalities echo the concerns we raised today,'' added Gene Sobolewski, Mayor of 
Bonnyville and Coalition co-lead. "The unintended consequences of the vague and all-purpose 
language in Bill C-69 and its sweeping legislative change are deeply concerning to members of 
the Coalition.,, 

Items of concern incJudc the following: 

1. Municipalities are obligated by legislation to provide frontline services to residents at 
reasonable tax rates. Bill C-69 does not clearly outline the financial and administl'ative burden 
for municipalities. There is concern that this uncertainty will lead business and industry to 'invest 
elsewhere. The purpose of the bill should be to improve investor confidence, strengthen the 
Canadian economy, encoul'age prosperity, and improve competitiveness. We would like to see 
these principles reflected in the legislation. 

2. The term jurisdiction should be expanded to include local municipalities, specifically in 
section 2 (d) and section 12. This will ensure a voice to those directly affected by a project and 
that proposed projects are considered with a gi·eater understanding of environmental, health, 
social, and economic implications. 

) 
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3. With the biJI's proposed new regulatory structure there is concern that progress on municipal 
infrastructure projects will be impeded. The language of the bill is open to intel'pretation and 
does not provide the necessary clarity on municipal land-use planning, waterway use, indigenous 
consultation or federal grants. For this reason, there are sections whet·e municipalities should 
receive explicit exemption. Municipal projects should not be subject to this legislation. 

4. Amendments to the Navigation Protection Act raise questions about how te1ms including 
navigable water, vessels and works are defined in relation to water bodies. there should be 
specific language that incorporates municipal knowledge and guidance into the decision-making 
process. 

5. Municipalities across Canada rely on federal and provincial grants to upgrade or rehabilitate 
aging infrastmctu1·e. The language in Bill C-69 could escalate project costs, create uncertainty 
for project approval, jeopardize the consistency of funding streams, and foster unpredictability in 
the public process. 

6. The Supreme Court, has affirmed the duty to consult with Indigenous Communities and this 
principle is enshrined in the Constitution of Canada. There is concern that Bill C-69 will create 
duality of process and require the courts to provide clarity. Municipalities can ill-afford this type 
of ambiguity in the execution of major projects such as the construction of bridges, landfills or . 
sewage lagoons. 

For an overview of members and for municipalities interested in joining our growing efforts, 
please visit www.energytowns.ca. There, members of the public can also directly contact their 
local Senators on this issue. 

Media Contact: 
Christian von Donat 
Municipal Advocacy Solutions 
Cell: 613-408-0498 
Email: christian@impactcanada.com 
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Senate Remarks - Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy 

Action 

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 

Witnesses: 
Don Scott, Mayor, Regional Municipality of Wood Buffalo 

Gene Sobolewski, Mayor, Town of Bonnyville 

Check against delivery 

Don Scott: 

Thank you, Chair. I'd like to recognize that we are on Treaty 8 and Unceded Metis 
Territory. 

Honourable Senators, thank-you for taking the time to visit Fort McMurray and 
the Regional Municipality of Wood Buffalo. 

My name is Don Scott, and I am the Mayor of the Regional Municipality of Wood 
Buffalo. I am joined by Gene Sobolewski, Mayor of the Town of Bonnyville. 

We are here to represent the Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for Energy 
Action, a grassroots effort that arose from municipal concerns surrounding Bill C-
69. The coalition includes cities, towns, regional municipalities, and counties. 

The resource Industry, lndudlng hydro; mining, forestry and energy (oil and gas) is 
the lifeblood of many communities in Canada. These industries inject assessment 
into the communities and contribute to the creation of direct employment. 

The status quo of the existing legislation isn't an option ... but neither is the 
proposed legislation. 

I would like to take this opportunity to outline some concerns as well as a few 
suggested amendments for consideration. · 



First, Municipalities are obligated by legislation to provide frontline services to 
residents at reasonable tax rates. Bill C-69 does not clearly outline the financial 
and administrative burden for municipalities. We are seriously concerned that this 
uncertainty will lead business and industry to invest elsewhere. I would suggest 
the purpose of the bill should be to improve investor confidence, strengthen the 
Canadian economy, encourage prosperity, and improve competitiveness. We 
would like to see these principles reflected in the legislation. 

Second, we would like to see the term jurisdiction expanded to included local 
municipalities, specifically In section 2 (d} and section 12. This will ensure a voice 
to those directly affected by a project and that proposed projects are considered 
with a greater understanding of environmental, health, social, and economic 
implications. 

Third, with the bill's proposed new regulatory structure we worry that progress 
on municipal infrastructure projects will be impeded. We believe the language of. 
the bill is open to interpretation and does not provide the necessary clarity on 
municipal land-use planning, waterway use, indigenous consultation or federal 
grants. For this reason, we believe there are sections where municipalities should 
receive explicit exemption. Municipal projects should not be subject to this 
legislation. 

Fourth, amendments to the Navigation Protection Act raise questions about how 
terms including navigable water, vessels and works are defined in relation to 
water bodies. We would like to see specific language that incorporates municipal 
knowledge and guidance into the decision-making process. 

I'd now like to invite Mayor Sobolewski to share his thoughts. 

Gene Sobolewski: 

Thank you, Mayor Scott. We are joined in Fort McMurray today by many 

municipalities who are here to e'cho the concerns we are raising. 

Bill C-69, in reference to a resource industry municipality, will have a 

devastatingly detrimental effect on our ability to procure assessment. It will 



destroy jobs and family security. It will result in the strangulation of community 

service delivery. 

Municipalities across Canada rely on Federal and Provincial grants to upgrade or 

rehabilitate aging infrastructure. The language in C-69 could escalate project 

costs, create uncertainty for project approval, jeopardize the consistency of 

funding streams, and foster unpredictability in the public process. 

The unintended consequences of the vague and all-purpose language in C-69 have 

caught municipalities off-guard with sweeping legislative change. 

It is important to state clearly; we understand and share the end goals that Bill C-

69 intended to reach but the bill, from a municipal perspective, will not 

meaningfully accomplish what it set out to do. 

The Supreme Court, has affirmed the duty to consult with Indigenous 

Communities and this principle is enshrined in the Constitution of Canada. We 

wonder if C-69 will create duality of process and require the courts to provide 

clarity. Municipalities can ill-afford this type of ambiguity in the execution of 

major projects such as the construction of bridges, landfills or sewage lagoons. 

Honourable Senators, we thank you for engaging with community leaders and the 

public during your cross-country hearings and we urge you to proceed with 

amendments that strengthen and improve this legislation. 

Thank you for your time today. We would be happy to answer any questions you 

may have. 



e Michael L MacDonald Ct 
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Parliament Hill Advocacy Day- May 1st and 2nd 

To accommodate your stay in Ottawa, Municipal Advocacy Solutions has secured a block of rooms at the 
Lord Elgin Hotel in Downtown Ottawa from Aprll 301h to May 4th, 2019. Please consult the following 
information to book your stay with our group rate. 

You can book rooms via e-mail groups@lordelgin.ca, or call 1-800-267-4298 under the reservation 
"Energy Towns.11 

ROOM RATE: 

Classic rooms 329.00 329.00 

Elgin Class K1ng 359.00 359.00 

EVENT NAME: Energy Towns 

ARRIVAL DATE: April 30, 2019 

DEPARTURE DATE: May4, 2019 

RES ID: #1904301MPA 

BLOCK CUT OFF DATE: April 16, 2019 

BOOKING COMMENTS: 48 hour Cancellation. 

, ~ 



Bill C-69 key amendments - Canada.ca 

l+I 

K 
Government 
of C11tad1 

Gowe111tm1nl 
w Canad• 

Page 2 of19 

-
PROVIDING GREATER CERTAINTY AND PREDICTABILITY FOR COMPANIES 
STRI HGTHEHlllG THE PROPOSED IMPACT ASSBSSMEtlf, CAllADll\tl EtllRGY REGULATOR, AHD CAllADIAll HAVIGADLE WATERS ACTS 

CLEAH&R IHVIROllM~Hf, STROllOI R ECOICOMY. In F1lmt01y 2010, lho Govemmt nlol Canndo lnlroduc:cd proposod loulslallon (Biii• C-60and C·OO) lhal \'loUld 
pul In ~h100 baltor 1ul11 to prol1cl our erwlronm1nl, fish andw~llM'AY•1 end 1abuHd publlo trust ki how ~laclslooa about rasourco <f1votopin1nt nro made.A• Dlll C·DO go11 
lhrough Iha Pll rlurnenl•.Y procolS, •mtndmenlt have bu n mndt In lht Hou" ol Common• In ordor lo provldo groalorclorlly lo 111111 oflho proposed loglslollon lo!ovnng 
Input lrom companl11. lnd'go11ous µeopleo, and lho b1ondor pu~lo. Wllh lh1ao orn1ndm111t1, com1H nla1 would have 1noro cilorllr •boul wha.t I• ,.qu ltod ol th1rn, 
end proJeot revlow1 wauld be mor• p1edlctt1b1o and tlmely, anaou1ogtnu lnveelm• nt In Cnn1da11 natural re1aurcu 11ctor1. 

Below •re •omo of lho kor omendmonl• tn•do lo BVIC·69. f or lh1 lull ll1I, vloll~ ol Conodo'• w•L•il• Bill C·G9, no nmondod by lho Houoo of Comrnona 61Dndlnu 
Commltte11 h111 been rehmodto U11 Seni'llt .A Su11110 Con1milleowlH 11uUyU10 propo 11ed h:glslallon, which could ba aul.l jact to (U1ll11tr • mB111Jnu111t1. Fur 1110111 fnlormaitlon 
obo\11 Iha loglslolivo p1ocen, download our lnlagraphTc on l:llW...JllJ:l !1Jw1 i nd ra nult1!1o n1 011 cran!cd 

. GREATER CERTAINTY AND • ._ 
. PREDICTABILITY i 

Thi amtn00ltnt1 wo!l.d; 

Enthl• lM 1Jitl111f oJ ErMfOM\lnt • "'9 Climate Chang• to lt l 
<<>mpuNs Mow HlfV on 11 o Plolttl11 Uklly IO hove m 1"4lplablo 
neipllve lmpacl1. Thi• worH nol •loP lho PfOC•.., lollead, 11 would 
1Jlo'1r c:ompw'lt1 lo~ 111 lnfonned dtdMon about Mltlh., Of hoN 
to uo '°""'"' wllh • pn>jt <l In lh• nwN '"'*" ... ,...,.nt PfOC"" 
ReqUro lhal llle""1lsl11cOIUldilanylH<l>1cllpnr.ldodl7/lltt 
prvpon1nt whtn: 

../ :~-=:a~..:.~:.=.:;,tt"'_.,.1o1 mus1 

../ ~~":!"'.!~~~~~ ~~-::::::.~" 
Prorid• QIOl\et dtrily •boUI lho tcopo and oulpuls ol 11\e new tally 
JlflMng and •llflAUemtnl plllue, lnclNslng <01!.llnly tor con>panln 
Al Anlmlm, Hliy pt,Mlng ~11 , ... 11 1n: 

~ ::~~:~~~~~"J!:~~=~:::• •topod lo 

../ • CooptruUon Plan; 

../ en lnd!g1no1.11 Englg1m1nl nnd P1rtnum~p PJan: 

.,/ a P•l>!lc Parllclpalloo Pl.,, 111d 
../ • P1111'11111g Plan pr WOllMIOU). 

TIMELINES . 

Th• 1rnendmtnl1 woutd: 

Ellallllh a - liMllnt ol 300 dlyt for 1avfew1 ol projtdt "1111 o 
Dl<C)'d• 10glllfo<, wlUI !he po11Wy 10 t tl !he llmellnt 10 • 
nwJmvm ol600<1.Jy1.UWlllllllllld. 

S• I • 4S·drf lmeln• tor u llhllllq iavfow pontlt, IMMniJ on GUiii 
p1o>{JloNlotn>U11 fln>ely-wt. 

Cllllly 11\el convnen1s mus I be pmtcl1d duilng t llmt ptilOd 
1podllld by lhe p._i IO'l'•tlAs11111110nl ~•n<y ol CoMd> IO 
IOI U!W mnrlngll.ll p1111dpdon lJ balanced wkh tlrntly UlllJ.mt nlt. 

GREATER TRANSPARENCY , 

Tiii l mtndmlnll WOtld: 

Ptomolt grt1111 ICllllparoncy a1ound Mlnh.t1rtal dodtlon·mo~~ ; 

..,/ Vlt\tn tht ldlnl1t1M reltrt U1t publtc Jnll1111 d1d1Jon lo 
lht Gow1m in Coul1Q1, lht r111on1 klr lhal 11ftrfill 111 
posted Ol"l lht lnltrnol: and 

..,/ \'dlfll lhl imtllnH ror IUW'tg I dtdlion t16ltmt nl 
~lowlnt an a.uoasmonl or. • N ntlld, companlo1 GJ• 
lnlonntd 1bou1 lh1 "uON why. 

Conl 1m lh1lAQ1my as11-umenl '9po111 netd lo Jnoo1poralt a 
bro.der ra11g11 ol lokWmaUon. lndudfng: a •tmmllY of cornment1 
rtc.Nld. ruonvntnddons on JritlglJJon m111u111 ll'KI k>Sow.up. 
and U11Agtnqi"•111Jon11'1 •nd condutkw. 

CANADA.CA/ENVIRONMENTALREVIEWS 

..... ,,p -~ - - \.~ 

' . . 
·' TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS ~ 
I .1 

Tht 1mendmtnla would; 

M~• tt.n:snton PJO'l»lona 1vtn dtarat Ind conltm how th• 
lwuldon lo lh• nlW Imp.a cl ass111m1nt wot.Id Yte>llc 

../ plO'lldo an obloctlvo alledon 111111 H lllt< In Ill• 
lflWoMllnlll m1111~ proc111 10 ldtnllfyp1oftd1 
lhal ~Ill <Onllnue lo be ll\11Wt d ir.dtr CEM 2012; 

../ g.'v11..,...,.,,i11 lh1 opllon lo 'opl·ln' lo lht OIW proc ... ; 
llld 

.,/ ""'llm 11111 no 0111 you badt ID Ulttf&IVng Int. 

set o~ I.ht outu.t concf.Uons under Vtttch1d11Jgn1lld PJOIKI 
v.Wd not b11t.tiJ1d lo the n1w kl, 1uch u those proJtd• for which 
COtl'lplnlP he:ve lfrHdy 1lart1d CORllJUc11on. ll\est mt H Uii i . ,. 

stm11f to l11NillorW mH1urw1 ln CEA.A 2012. 

. . - : "";\ . . . 
· PACTORS TO CONSIDER IN ' 

" PROJECT REVlliWS '; 

, 

Tho amaf\diimll.I woukJ: 

Pnrlldt fuclhtr darll'f t lO\lld U10 l.11cio11 U1ol Vt'Ou1tJ gul !M 
plojO<llVt!IWI: 

../ balh posiUvt and n1g11f\'t '4HlHqUtnc:u-economlo. 
•"'1ronmonl. •od•l am llla!U>-wollld bt 11~en lnlo 
accounl lnchJ<lnij In lhl pubac lr>ltrotl dtdslon 
••clol>:and 

../ 00Nk101•U011 ol &11•100Vw• ""'11ndudt1 1hoct ll» l •1t 
lodlricatf and oconomkdy lmlli• llld dlroclly rtlaltd 
l• JMfllOIKI. 

a i rily lhi l lh• semt nl ol lu:lon 11'61 wcMd be comkf11td ~ an 
fnl>oc.I BHUllJ'lfnl wotAd 1bo u\Ht 6td1lona a\Klut ~Mt 
lnto1matlon andaludlts • rt 11q"'8dto bt cobtcttdb)' lhl 
p<opononL 

CllrilyUial lh• M:nhl" orO...,..o< ln Councl'I dtclt lonl\Wd be 
blsfd M tht re901l 11 wen Al a comld1raUon ol O'lt pubic ~trH1 
t1d or.1 oulltntd In Stctlon GJ. lht reuons muil dtmoN1rote lhlJ. 

.-/ .. -~~ .• ,...... ·~ T - ... - . 

' ONE PROJECY, ONE REVIEW a 
' ' " . 

Th• 1mondm1nl1 woultJ: 

Nlow lnlogr1lld revftW p11J11t1 Iha\ llM>Nt r.d11al 1rgl.41lot1 lo 
-1a1t lillh olhtr Ju~11lcll0111, msl<Jng II po11lbf1 lo hliO fu>I 
ot11 a11111menl Chai me111all 11ql.lremtnl1. 

Canada 

https://www.canada.ca/en/services/env ironment/ conservation/assessments/enviromnental... 2019-04-15 



Bill Cw69 key amendments - Canada.ca 

•• Oovemment 
ofC11111da 

Gouvemernent 
du C11noda 

M 

Page 9of19 

J1TJ ·~ HLJL 
PARTNEHING Wl'fll IMDJGEtJIOIJS PlWFJLF.!S ANO MWAMCIMG trncouc~UATIOM 
STRBNGTllBHING THB PROPOS&D IMPACT ASSESSMENT, CANADIAN l!H&RGY.REOULATOR, AND CANADIAN NAVIGABLE WATl!RS ACTS 

CLEANIR EtlVJROHMENT. STRONGER ECOHOMY. In Fobruo1y 2010, tho Govemmonl ot Conodo lnhoducod propoo.U loglslallon (Bills C·GG om.I C·6~) llmt would 
pul In placo lJoller wtes fo p1otec.l our envhonnu,nl, ll1h and wolon.ynys, and 1obulld publlo lfus\ In how dacl$lona about rosoureo developmonl 010 mndo.As Diii C-89 goos 
Uuough lht P11rlinmontnry proco,,, t1mondmonls hava boon mndo In 1h1 Houso al Commons In 01tlC1r to llf'O'lldo g104to1 alarlly lo p11rl1 of U1a ptopo:setl laublnUon loftowJny 
Input llo111 lndlganou1 r1aoJ>fas, campontos ond the broader publlo. With 1111110 amutdn11mt1, Iha Ouvomm1nl or Canad• 1111lflnn• II • commllmant lo ren•wlnu ll• 
rviUon·Co·notfon, lnult·Crow111 nnd govommenl lo govcrnmant. rola11onshlp wUh lndJyanoue pooplH bo1Dd on tho roaognlllon of rtyh11, ra1pacl, coopomllon 
and parln1r1hlp, Rooonolll11tlon muat guide pnrtner1htp1 wUh tndlg111oua pooplos. 

Dorow a10 e;ome ol lhe key amondrno11l t rnnrJo lo SHI C·89. For lho Ju~ lisl, vlsll P,ullomen! or Canada-, wnJuWL ml C·69, ns amontlod by lho Hou!lo ol Commons Slt1ndln!J 
Commllteo, hlll boon rolonod lo Iha Sonate.A Svnate Commllleowlll llllUdy lho propoud foglslallon, which could bo subject to rurlho1 amendm11nl1. For moro lntounollon 
nboul Iha JouJslalivu J'HOCDS9, t.low11load OUT /nfogtaphTc an How Dr« lnyiJ Ood mg11!n!lgo1 illQ gn:!jl!Rd 

The amendments would: 
Mora clearly rallecl Iha Government's 
commlimanl lo tho Unlied Nallons 
Declaratlon on Iha Rights of Indigenous 
Peoples. 

Clarily that the Governmenl, Iha Minister, 
lhe proposed Impact AHassment Agency 
end federal aulhorilles would need lo 
exercleo !heir powers undor U1e Impact 
Assessment Act In e way Iha! respacts the 
Government's oommllmanls wllh respect lo 
lhe rights of Indigenous peoples. 

Clarily that Iha mandala of Iha proposed 
Canadian Energy Ragulalor would Include 
exorcising Its powers and performing fie 
dullea and luncllons In a way that reapects 
Iha Government'• commitmenla wilh 
respect lo the rights of Indigenous peoples. 

The amendmente would: 

Require that the decision to refer o project lo a panol consider 
the Impact on Indigenous righls. 

Clarify that Indigenous mamborshlp on key commllteee 
under the proposed /mpecl Assessment Act and Canadian 
Energy Regulator Ao/ would be dlstlnctlon·based end Include 
members who represent the interests of Alllt Nations, Melis 
and !null peoples. 

Mako it mandatory for tho proposed Conadlen Enorgy 
Regulator lo establish an Indigenous Advisory Commillee. 

CANADA.CA/ENVIRONMENTALREVIEWS 

The amendments would: 

Clarify that Indigenous lmowladge would bo 
considered and not limited (o "fraditlonal" 
knowledge, bul Include the evolvlng lcnowledge 
of Indigenous peoples, 

Require lransparency aboul how 
Indigenous knowledge la U9od In lmpnot 
assessments, as well as roglonal and 
slrateglc ossessmenls. Assassmenl roporte 
would noed to describe how Indigenous 
knowledge wae laken Into eccounl. 

Provide strong protection for Iha 
conlidenllallly of Indigenous knowledge. 

Strenglhen Iha protection of Indigenous 
knowledgo acroes all Acta: 

.; Consullallon would be required before 
Indigenous knowledge could be 
disclosed: and 

../ Ministers would be ablo lo place 
condlllons on Ila disclosure In light ol 
tho coneulloilon. 

Canada 

https://www.canada.ca/en/services/environment/conservation/assessments/enviromnental... 2019-04w 15 
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AUMA shares Bill C-69 concerns with Canadian 
senators 

February 20, 2019 

On February 1, 2019, AUMA President Barry Morishita was part of a delegation that met with a group 
of independent Canadian senators in Edmonton to discuss Bill C-69. The Bill has been under debate 
in the Senate since December 12, 2018. There is an opportunity to make amendments before the 
House of Commons votes on the Bill, likely during this session of Parliament. 

The Bill contains amendments to three different pieces of legislation: The Impact Assessment Act, the 
Canadian Energy Regulator Act, and the Navigation Protection Act. Currently, there is much 
opposition to the Bill, especially from the oil and gas industry. For municipalities, the Navigation 
Protection Act has been a key piece for AUMA's advocacy work with the Federation of Canadian 
Municipalities (FCM) and the Western Canadian Municipal Associations (WCMA). 

AUMA's key issues with Bill C-69: 

Municipalities are concerned these amendments will directly impact municipal land-use planning, 
construction and maintenance of infrastructure. The proposed Bill could result in more municipal 
infrastructure projects falling under federal review. This could add additional financial and 
administrative costs to municipal operations. 
Municipalities need more clarification on a new requirement to consider and protect Indigenous 
traditional knowledge and the consultation process required with Indigenous communities. 
It is unclear how the new process will work for adding navigable waters to the list of waters 
subject to extra oversight. It is unclear "who" can make this request, local citizens, Indigenous 
communities, or environmental non-governmental organizations. 
Clarification is needed regarding the definition of navigable water and how "reasonable 
likelihood" will be defined in relation to the water body being used for navigation. For example, 
many waterways in Alberta are seasonal, the frequency of navigation needs to be considered 
and clarified. 
More work needs to be done on the categorization of "Minor Works," "Major Works," "works other 
than a minor work." These categories create a complex series of requirements. 

FCM has recommended that Transport Canada conduct a review of existing Minor Works 
to assist municipalities to better understand the requirements. 

Although the impact on the resource development sector does not directly affect local 
governments, the industry ls important to economic prosperity and quality of life in many local 
communities. 

AUMA has been working with FCM and WCMA on advocating for change and seeking clarification. 
WCMA sent a joint letter to the Minister of Transport in May 201 8, and another letter to the Senate of 

https://auma.ca/news/auma-shares-bill-c-69-concerns-canadian-senators 2019-04-15 
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Canada in October 2018. FCM provided its submission to the Standing Committee on Environment 
and Sustainable Development In April 2018. FCM's submission echoed several similar points as 
WCMA and AUMA. 

AUMA continues to follow this issue closely and will provide updates as information comes available. 

Back to news 

AUMA I AMSC 300, 8616 - 51 Ave, Edmonton, AB, T6E 6E6 

Main line: 780-433-4431 

Toll-free within Alberta: 310-AUMA (2862) 

https://auma.ca/news/auma-shares-bill-c-69-concems-canadian-senators 2019-04-15 
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Amplifying our municipal voice for responsible 
resource development 

March 20, 2019 

Responsible resource development is essential for the future of all municipalities. We are worl<ing with 

our members and other municipal associations to form a Resource Communities of Canada 

Coalition (RCCC). There is a need to coordinate our Canadian municipal voice to ensure municipal 

perspectives are being heard on issues impacting resource development. 

There are other municipally-focused groups that are joining together to advocate for Bill C-69, but the 

RCCC Is different in the following ways: 

We are asking for your support, not money. 

AUMA President Barry Morishita invited our members to become involved on February 28 by passing 

a motion at their next council meeting to support the Resource Communities of Canada Coalition. We 

have already heard back from many of our members and appreciate the show of support to make 

sure our voices are heard. This show of support has already gained media interest. 

If your municipality hasn't passed a motion yet, here is a template motion that can be used. 

We are focused on more issues. 

The RCCC's first three major activities are: 

Education campaign at FCM Conference in Quebec. 

We are encouraged by the recent resolution that the FCM Board passed last week to call 

on the Government of Canada to support the further development of nation-building 

energy infrastructure projects. We are finalizing our education campaign plan and will be 

sending out more information soon. 

Bill C-69 Advocacy. 

We recently met with Amarjeet Sohi, MP for Edmonton Millwoods and Minister of 

Infrastructure and Communities and Malt Jeneroux, MP Edmonton Riverbend, Shadow 

Minister of Infrastructure, Communities and Urban Affairs, to discuss this Bill. We are 

completing a legal analysis of the bill and will share more information with you once it has 

been completed. We are also investigating a coordinated approached for testifying at the 

Senate Committee hearings by sharing messaging and l<ey information with sister 

associations. 

https://auma.ca/news/amplifyingMom·-mun.icipal-voice-responsible-resource-development 2019-04- l 5 
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Formally establish the Resource Communities of Canada. 

Although activities are already underway, we do want to formalize our group with detailed 
terms of reference. We will be focusing on this after the educational campaign at the FCM 
Conference. 

We are taking a strategic approach. 

We are partnering with our sister municipal associations and municipalities across the country with 
the intent to formalize the RCCC so there is a strategic and long~term approach to ensure our unified 
municipal voice is heard on responsible resource development. 

Please show your support by passing a motion at your next council meeting to 
support the Resource Communities of Canada! 

Back to news 

AUMA I AMSC 300, 8616 - 51 Ave, Edmonton, AB, T6E 6E6 

Main line: 780-433-4431 

Toll-free within Alberta: 310-AUMA (2862) 

https ://auma.ca/news/runplifying-om-munici pal-voice-responsible-resomce-development 2019-04-15 
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Coalltlon of Canadian Municipalities fo1• Enol'UY Action 

Resolutl.on # CRM20100212.1011 
Moved by Counclllor Buckle 

That Councll authorize the City of Cold Lal<e lo enter into a relationship with IMPACT 
Public Affairs concerning Biii C-69 and lobbying the Government of Canada and 
Senate. 

In favor (3): Councillor Grau, Councillor Buckle, and Councillor Soroka 

Opposed (1 ): Counclllor Vining 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Minutes Juno 26, 2018 Municipal Planning Commission 

Information. 

Carried 

Mlnutos October 16, 20111 Family and Community Support Services Advisory 
Commltte.e 

Information. 

Minutes October 10, 20111 IVlicl-Slzed Cities Mayors' and CAOs' Caucus 

Information. 

Minutes November 26, 2018 Cold Lalrn Library Boai·d 

Information. 

Mlnutos Novembor 26, 201 O Cold Lake R<!glonal Utility Services Commission 

lnformutlon. 

STAFF REPORTS 

Chief Administrntlvo Ortlce1·1s Monthly l~oport ·January 2019 

Information. 

Report to Chief Administrative Ottlcor • Corporato Services· January 2019 

Information. 

Roport to Chief Admlnlstratlvo Officer - lnfrnstrncturo Services - Janua1·y 2019 

lnformalion. 

Hou111nr Cou11111t Mooting 02/12120111 
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Cityof / k Cod La· e 

INTEROFFICE MJ:MO 

Date: February 12, 2019 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Kevin Nagoy~, CAO 

Re: Coalition of Canadian Municipalities for En.ergy Action 

The City of Cold Lake, the Town of Bonnyville, the M,:p. of Bonnyville ~nd. La(: La Bi9ne. ·County 
have been Involved in various discussions surrounding·the Feqeral -Gpvernment's Blll- C~69. 

Verbally,. the AUMAhad initially indicated that lt-was:planning to spe~kJo lssues·reg~rd.lng Bill 
CM69, however, the ·AUMA has recently issued a letter Indicating it will. take a more n·eutral 
approach. The· following: Is EtXcerpted from an AUMA letter to member rnunlclpallties in regards 
to coordinating municipal·voices on CM69: 

Re~ponslbfe. resource '(levelopment Is essential for the future of Canadian municipal/ties. 
After talking to many municipal partners, there is a lot of momentum around coordinating 
our Canadian municipal vqlce to: 

• Advocate for responsible resource deve/qpment. 
• Ensure municipal perspectives are being heard on issues impacting resource 

development. 
• Share factual information: regarding resource development interests. 

We will be inviting all Alberta municipalities and encouraging our sfstermuniq/par 
associations to invite their municip~I mt;Jmbers to. partiqipate in this coordinated effort. 
More details on the specific aptfvlt/es .and haw you can get involve,d w/f{b.e 
communicated In the coming WfJel<s. One of our first activities wll/ be an awareness 
campaign at the Quebec City FCM Conference at the end of May ..... ~ ..... :aarry Morishita I 
Pr.esfdent 

The main. qo.ncern t?eing raised are the timellnes in which AUMA is proposing - will waiting for 
the Federation of Canadian Municipalities' conference in May leave enough time to have an 
impact on Bill CM69, or will the bill be passed by that time? 

In its letter, AUMA also slgnals·a shift away from an actlviststance on the subject to a more 
broad effort geared tqwards E;}qucatlng Canadian munlclp~.lit,i.~s about resource development in 
Alberta. It has been questioned whether this will be "too; lit(le',-too late," as'.the Senate ls 
convening on the iss.ue in the coming wee.ks and months. 

1 



City of Cold Lake 

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

In an effort to have Western Canadian municipali.ti~s· co11cer-ns heard, the Town.pf.Bonrwville 
has spearheaded an initiative tQ hire a lobbying firm to:repre$ent. Cl municipal co.aUtion · 
concerned with the potential impacts that Bill C-69 could have rn Its present form. 

Attached is a proposal from lmpact.Public .. Affairs· which :states that, if hired, the firm would 
develop key message~. a strategy, and facilitate meetings for the .. Coalition of Canadian 
Municipalities for Energy Action.". 

The proposed base fee Is $3,000. 

The exact makeup of the propos.ed coaliti9.n and Its strategy remains unconfirmed, however; 
administration Is -recommending that counoll. consider playing an early role to ensure that the 
City of Cold Lal<e's concerns are heard by the group from the outset and dt.lring -the· 
development of a strategy. 

The City of Cold Lake was also able to join a presentation from the Canadian Association of 
Petroleum Producers (CAPP) via teleconference on January-16, 2019. The presentation wa~ 
also attended by a number of Chief Elected Offieials, Including the Mayors of the City of Grande 
Prairie, the City of Brooks, the Town of.Whit~court, and the To1.Vn of Bonnyville, .among others. 
The presentation outlines the association's concerns over BUI C-69. Also attached for council's 
Information Is the presentation and CAPP literature. provided .to th!3 group at ~h~t.meeting. 

Administration.ls recommending that Council pass a motion authorizing the City: of Cold Lake to 
enter into relationship wi.th IMPACT c_oncernlng Bill C-69 and lobbying the Government of 
Canada and Senate. 

~-
Wi~h re ards, 

1· . 
Kevin Nagoya 
Chief Administrative Officer 
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